Lemoyne Borough Parks and Recreation Committee Minutes January 16, 2014, 5:12 p.m.

- 1. Call to Order: The Parks and Recreation Committee of the Lemoyne Borough Council was called to order on Thursday, January 16, 2014 at 5:12 pm with Donna Hope presiding.
- 2. Roll Call: Present at roll call were Committee members: Donna Hope, Brenda Candioto and David Beasley (5:40). Visitors were Patty Beasley, Roi Baptiste, Robert Ihlein, Stacy Gromlich, Larissa York and John Paden.
- 3. Public Comment:
- 4. Old Business
  - A) West Shore Bureau of Fire (WSBF) Request Mr. Ihlein presented the request from the WSBF to hold a 5K run in 2014. The WSBF requested to hang a banner or banners across a State Road. Mrs. Candioto recommended that the special event permit for the 5K Run be approved. Mr. Beasley seconded the recommendation. All were in favor. Mrs. Candioto recommended approving a resolution for the banners. Mr. Beasley seconded the recommended the recommended approving a resolution for the banners. Mrs. Candioto recommended approving a resolution for the banners. Mr. Beasley seconded the recommended the recommended the recommended the recommended the recommended approving a resolution. All were in favor. Mrs. Candioto recommended the recommendation. All were in favor. Mrs. Beasley seconded the recommendation. All were in favor.
- 5. New Business:
  - a) Fee Policy for Usage of Fields Mr. Ihlein referred to the fee schedule. The rate is \$5.00 per hour. Mr. Beasley spoke with other Boroughs in the area. Mr. Ihlein suggested for the home teams to purchase the diamond tex material. The committee suggested tabling this to next month's meeting.
  - b) Request from YMCA to use small field behind baseball field for upcoming youth soccer program and flag football Every Saturday March 29-May 17 9:00-1:00. Mr. Ihlein discussed the request from the YMCA. Mr. Beasley recommended the approval of the request. Mrs. Candioto seconded the recommendation. All were in favor.
  - c) Receipt of Financial Reports from West Shore Recreation Commission Board for 2013 Mr. Ihlein reported on the financial reports from the WSRec for the year 2013. Ms. Gromlich suggested for the West Shore Recreation Commission to forward the approved minutes to the Borough.
  - d) Letter from Donna Beck Mr. Ihlein presented a letter requesting the Borough make some type of recognition for her father's contributions to the Borough. The committee recommends that the family purchase a tree and plaque through the Borough. Mr. Ihlein will respond with a letter to Ms. Beck.

- e) Grants from PA Department of Conservation and Natural Resources (DCNR) Mr. Ihlein presented a grant program from the department of DCNR. The committee will take a look at the uses for the grants at next month's meeting.
- f) Boat Dock Permit Mr. Ihlein spoken on the ownership transfer of the boat dock permit for the Riverfront Park. Mr. Ihlein will add the permit to the council agenda for February.
- g) Verbal report from West Shore Recreation Commission on upcoming pool season Mr. Ihlein presented some program ideas from Todd Miller. The suggestions from the West Shore Recreation will be added to the next month agenda.
- h) Parade on 9<sup>th</sup> Street organized by Mayor York Mrs. York presented an idea for a parade for a sick child. The parade would involve the Fire and Police Departments. Mr. Ihlein will place the parade on the council agenda.
- 6. Announcements Next meeting February 10, 2014 at 7:00 p.m.
- 7. Adjournment 6:27